From: EEREmmes
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 12:54 PM

To: TR

Subject: Hi Mark,

Hi Mark,

Thanks for placing the order with us. We're
excited and ready to proceed fulfillment and
we'll send your tracking ASAP.

Your preffered method of payment was
bitcoin. Please make the payment to this
bitcoin address below and send me a

screenshot of the transaction

Thank you



8. o

Please check your email :)

Hi sir, your package has been shipped. But Due to little traffic at the LAX, transit of your package has
been paused.

This is because it's too small, and we can't send a package of its size.

You'll need to add some weight to your parcel because we won't be able to fly it as we can only ship
orders with a specific weight as they're considered priority and insured

You'll have to add something to your order sir. More weight
The alternative is to pay for the insurance of your package till its delivered
This insurance is refundable upon delivery of your package. Its to make sure your package gets delivered

without any checks and interruptions

Hi sir. Please make the payment vi cashapp to this cashtag

$526Nd

The name is Kelly.

The insurance will cost $500 and will be refunded to you upon the arrival of your package.

Please send me a screenshot of the reciept when you make the payment.
With this insurance package you can use voltron express for a year premium
Do 50 percent of it and we'll do the rest

I'm sorry about it. But this is needed for a secure delivery

Please do cashapp sir



Sir because the insurance is valid for a year

Do 150 only

And we'll refund upon arrival




